AGENDA
Board of Supervisors

Regular Business Meeting
March 14, 2011

[a—

. Call Meeting to Order: John E. Kerrick, Chair

Pledge of Allegiance

w

Announcements:

4. Consider the Minutes of:

5. Consider the Treasurer’s Report: $262,610.32

6. Solicitor Report: Lake Naomi Club Conditional Use Public Hearing
Ordinance 493 Road Names

Ordinance 494 prohibit parking/restrict speed limit on
Township Roads

(“‘aeeeeeeeeeeeeeaeae«r*ee
N

N

New Business:

A. Consider Lot Joinder- Frank & Judith Wierzbicki, Lot 33 Lakeview Drive &
Lots 42, 43, 44, 45 Millers Drive

B. Consider Resolution 2011-009 Price Adjustment of bituminous materials
for small quantities

C. Consider Materials Bids

certain inactive sewer accounts

E. Consider Lake Naomi Club proposed parking area Land Development/

\
\
\
\
\
\
\
4\
: D. Consider Resolution 2011-010 reduction, exemption and write-off of
\
\
\ Minor Subdivision Plan

\

4 F. Consider Resolution 2011-011 adopting records retention procedures
N\

4 G. Consider Resolution 2011-012 disposition of specific records

\

» 8. Public Questions and Comment
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(Appearance was marked for
identification as Applicant's Exhibit No. 1.)

(Conditional Use Plan was marked for
identification as Applicant's Exhibit No. 2.)

(Declaration of Covenants was marked
for identification as Applicant's Exhibit No. 3.)

MR. KERRICK: I'd like to welcome
everyone here this evening for the regular business
meeting, Tobyhanna Township Board of Supervisors. Can
we open the meeting with pledge of allegiance, please.

(Pledge of allegiance was recited.)

MR. KERRICK: First item on our
agenda, announcements.

You have any, Heidi?

MS. PICKARD: ©Not at this time.

MR. KERRICK: Minutes? Do we have
the minutes?

MS. PICKARD: No, we just got them.

MR. KERRICK: First item of
business, consider the treasurer's report, total amount
for board approval, $262,610.32.

MS. PICKARD: I make a motion that
we approve the bill pack dated March 14, 2011 in the
amount of $262,610.32.

MR. KERRICK: Do we have a second?
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MR. MOYER: Second.

MR. KERRICK: Questions or comments
from the board?

Questions or comments from the
public on the motion?

Call the vote. Anne?

MS. LAMBERTON: TI'll abstain.

MR. KERRICK: Donny?

MR. MOYER: I vote in favor.

MR. KERRICK: Heidi?

MS. PICKARD: I vote in favor.

MR. KERRICK: I vote in favor.
Motion carried.

Next item is solicitor's report.

MR. ARMSTRONG: The first item under
my report is a conditional use public hearing. The
conditional using public hearing is for a proposed
parking area on lands identified to be conveyed to Lake
Naomi Club. It's been advertised for a public hearing
this evening. What I'm going to be doing is I'11 open
up the public hearing and we'll start with the
conditional use at that time.

At this time we're going to open the
public hearing. This is a public hearing on the

conditional use application of Lake Naomi Club for a
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parking facility located at Property Tax Map No. 19
slash 6 slash 1 slash 7. 1It's been advertised for a
public hearing this evening in the Pocono Record on
February 28, 2011 and March 7, 2011. The property has
been posted pursuant to the Municipalities' Planning
Code and the Tobhanna Township Code of Ordinances.

This is a conditional use hearing
that's going to be held by this board just. For
purposes of a quick refresher course on conditional use
hearings, this board will sit as a quasijudicial
authority. You'll hear testimony from the applicant
with respect to the proposed use. The proposed use
being a parking lot facility on the property identified
in the application.

At the end of that testimony, if you
have any questions or if any members of the public has
questions with respect to the testimony of the witnesses
being presented by the applicant, you can do so at that
time.

If any members of the public want to
present any testimony or want to take any position with
respect to this conditional use application, you can do
SO at that time.

And with that being said, what I

would like to do is mark some board exhibits for

(0)]
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housekeeping purposes.

Being marked as Exhibit B-1 is the
application, the conditional use application of the Lake
Naomi Club for the proposed parking area dated February
9, 2011.

What will be marked as Exhibit B-2
is the legal notice providing legal advertisement for
tonight's meeting, March 14, 2011, at seven o'clock, at
the Tobyhanna Township Government Center Building.

Exhibit B-3 shall be the proof of
publication from the public record indicating that the
legal notice was advertised twice; once on February 28
and again on March 7, 2011.

Exhibit B-4 is a correspondence from
my office to Ms. Freeman at the Lake Naomi Club
notifying them of the public hearing this evening, as
well as providing them a copy of the legal notice in the
advertisement.

Exhibit B-5 is a letter from my
office to Thomas Sodano and Leslie Sodano, owners of the
property, indicating and giving them notice of tonight's
hearing as well.

Exhibit B-6 is a letter from Phyllis
Haase, the zoning officer, to myself affirming and

signing an affidavit that the subject property was




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

properly posted pursuant to the MPC.

And that concludes the board's
exhibits with respect to this conditional use
application and hearing. And again, just briefly to
summarize the application, it's an application of Lake
Naomi Club for a parking facility on Tax Map Parcel No.
19 slash 6 slash 1 slash 7 pursuant to the Tobyhanna
Township Code of Ordinances, Chapter 155, Section 155
dash 14E and Section 15512E2 and Section 1551 dash 101,
and those particular sections allows the parking
facility as a development amenity on the proposed
property for the applicant, Lake Naomi Club.

With that, I see the applicant and
the representatives are present tonight. If you would
like to proceed.

Do you have any objections to the
exhibits marked?

MR. YOUNG: For the record I'm Alan
Young representing Lake Naomi Club. The application, I
have no objection. I ask if there has been a
recommendation from the planning commission that's been
published.

MR. ARMSTRONG: The planning
commission did make a recommendation that the board

approve this conditional use application. It was in a
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correspondence from my office. We can mark that as
Exhibit --

MR. YOUNG: B-7.

MR. ARMSTRONG: -- B-7.

MR. YOUNG: And for thoroughness,
would you approve adding the copy of the zoning
ordinance as an exhibit so it's on record if we need it
later?

MR. ARMSTRONG: We can if you'd
like. I mean, the zoning ordinance is --

MR. YOUNG: Just for thoroughness.

MR. ARMSTRONG: -— a written
document. We can mark the Tobyhanna Township Zoning
Ordinance as Exhibit B-8.

MR. YOUNG: Thank you very much.
That's the only two additions I have for yours.

For the record as well, I've marked
three exhibits and we'll go through the housekeeping
first and give them to the stenographer. First is my
appearance on behalf of Lake Naomi Club, A dash 1; A
dash 2 is the single sheet conditional use plan that has
been submitted with the application, the latest version.

MR. ARMSTRONG: What's the date on

that plan?
MR. YOUNG: It's 2/08/11. Revision

139




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

date is 3/02/11, corrected pin number added Note 109.
That's A-2. A-3 will be identified later by Terry
Martin as the declaration of covenants for the Sodano
property as filed of public record, documents dated
February 24, 1993. It is a declaration that imposes the
Lake Naomi scheme of covenants on the lot in question
from which this property would be subdivided.

That's the end of my housekeeping.
We have three proposed witnesses. 1I'd ask they'd be
sworn. Terry Martin, that's the land surveyor; Brick
Linder, who's a professional engineer; and Jeffrey Evans
is the project manager, lame duck executive for Lake
Naomi Club.

(Terry Martin, Rick Linder and
Jeffrey Evans were duly sworn.)

MR. YOUNG: We'll start with Terry
Martin and with the chairman's permission and the
solicitor's permission, if I may, I'd like to do this in
a narrative fashion to get through the materials as
quickly as possible rather than question and answer,
question and answer.

Mr. Martin had given the same
presentation last week for the planning commission and
I'd ask him to give you an overview of the project and

compare the project requirements with the standards
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, 10
required in the zoning ordinance in Section 155 dash

101.

Terry Martin.

MR. ARMSTRONG: That's fine. And
just —--

MR. YOUNG: I'm having trouble with
your stop sign.

MR. ARMSTRONG: That's fine. I have
no objection to the narrative style. I would be remiss
if I do not -- does anyone here request party status in
this hearing? Seeing no response.

MR. YOUNG: Thank you.

Terry?

TERRY MARTIN, a witness called on
behalf of the Applicant, having been previously duly
sworn, was examined and testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

THE WITNESS: Good evening,
everyone. I'll hand out a copy of one of the exhibits
that Alan has submitted as evidence. This is a
conditional use plan. It's very similar to the sketch
plan that we submitted at your last month's meeting and
has already been stated, this being a development

amenity, it is subject to a conditional use or comes
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T. Martin - Direct 11
under the conditional use requirements under the zoning

ordinance. As part of the conditional use application,
one of your requirements is that we submit a site
development plan.

In the section of the ordinance,
there are a number of conditions that the applicant must
meet under development amenities, 155 dash 101 of your
zoning ordinance and I'd like to just briefly go down
through those.

The first being A, the amenity,
activity structure or use shall be principally for the
benefit and convenience of the families, guests and
tenants and lot owners. As we explained at the -- at
your last month's meeting, this proposed parking area 1is
for the clubhouse, which is on the opposite side of
Millers Drive and the beach area.

Just as reference again, this 1is an
R-2 zone, located on Millers Drive directly opposite the
existing clubhouse facility and beach area. The purpose
is to add additional parking for the clubhouse and beach
area. So we think that we have illustrated that we meet
that Section A, Subsection A of 155-101, that it's for
the benefit and convenience of the families, guests and
tenants.

B states that the activity, amenity
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T. Martin - Direct 12
structure or use shall be located wholly within the

confines of the exterior perimeter of a subdivision of
record or planned community or contiguous thereto.

The other submittal that Alan placed
as evidence was the restrictions and covenants that the
Sodano property carries with it.

MR. YOUNG: May I interrupt? I'll
just show it to the solicitor so they can take a look
while you're talking.

THE WITNESS: That's submitted as
evidence that it is part of the Lake Naomi Timber Trails
community's development.

Section C states that no advertising
sign rélating to the activity, amenity, structure or use
shall be permitted which is visible from any legislative
route. There are no proposed signs with the parking
area.

Subsection D states only one sign
not exceeding 32 square feet in area, not exceeding ten
feet in height above the average ground line to the
highest point shall be permitted for each such activity,
amenity, structure or use. Again, there are no planned
signs with this proposed parking area.

Subsection E states the sum of the

areas including the area required for any parking
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T. Martin - Direct 13
devoted to uses, activities or structures normally

permitted in the commercial district shall not exceed
one percent of the total gross area within the confines
of the exterior perimeter of the subdivision record.
There's a note on the plan stating that it's just three
hundreds of one percent for land area use, so we
complied with being less than one percent.

Subsection F states any building or
structure must conform to the setback requirements of
the district in which the amenity is located. We're not
proposing any structure or building on this parcel.

Subsection C says parking facilities
shall be provided in conformance with 155 dash 55,
that's a section in your zoning ordinance that sets
forth the dimensions of the parking spaces and the
minimum width requirements for the aisles serving those
parking spaces. Your township engineer reviewed this
plan and confirmed that it does meet with that section.

Subsection H subsurface disposal
area constructed to serve this amenity shall not
encroach on any required parking area or upon the buffer
strip. They're no proposed subsurface sewage disposal
areas.

Subsection I states a buffer strip

not less than 20 feet in width shall be provided between




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

T. Martin - Direct 14
any such use and any plotted lot of the subdivision.

You'll notice on the plan that on the sidelines we show
a 20 foot wide buffer restricting any parking from the
property line so that it does not encroach on that 20
foot buffer strip. We'll get into the site development
plan, some of the other things on there shortly.

And the last one is Subsection J, no
commercial or for-profit activity shall be conducted
within any administrative office building, that's not
planned for here either.

With respect to the site development
plan, as I stated, it's very similar to the sketch plan
that we had presented last month for you. The only
change, and this came about from the recommendation from
the planning commission is, we've added a little bit
more landscaping. Originally we had just illustrated
one type of evergreen tree. The planning commission
asked us that we mix in some varied species so that --
to break it up so it's not just one species in case
there would ever be any kind of disease that would
strike one type of species. So we're showing now two
types of evergreen plantings, white pine and a Colorado
Spruce.

And the other thing that we've added

to the original plan was a note here, just below the
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T. Martin - Direct 15
spacing of the trees along those buffer strips, this was

a recommendation from the planning commission based on a
comment that the engineer made. And if -- those of you
that are familiar with the terrain, the existing
topography, it comes -- slopes up from Millers Drive.

So what we're going to do, as we come off of Millers
Drive, we're going to be cutting the existing terrain
down and that will result in a cut of anywhere from
three to five feet, so that giving us -- that will give
us a natural buffer.

As those cars come and turn and park
and face that sideline and opposing properties or
adjoining properties, the headlights would go into the
bank. But in the event that we're less than three feet,
the engineer suggested that we put a note on the
landscaping plan there that the vegetation that we
plant, those evergreen trees, be planted so that it
provides a continuous screen or buffer so that
headlights cannot penetrate or go beyond the property
line or that landscaping that we provide.

So we've added that note there, that
any place where the parking area is less than three feet
lower than the adjoining grade of the property line that
those trees be planted at an interval to provide a

continuous screen so that headlights cannot leave the

(&)
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T. Martin - Direct 16
property.

On related issues, we have submitted
a subdivision plan and land development plans for the
development of this property, and those I believe are on
your agenda for later this evening for consideration.
As Alan stated, I believe the planning commission has
recommended approval of the conditional use.
BY MR. YOUNG:
Q. Did they have a condition that you've since met?
A. No. The only thing they asked was just that that

note be placed on the plan there.

Q. Have you conducted any testings since that
meeting?
A. Yes. There was -- which was actually part of the

land development and we'll have some testimony from Brick
Linder, professional engineer. What we're looking at, as
far as storm water on this site, is all subsurface
infiltration and storage and part of that -- part of that
design involves some on-site testing there for
infiltration of water into the ground and we were
prevented from doing that with the winter season,
temperatures and snow cover.

We did get out last week and perform two
infiltration tests there. We didn't get the results that

we were hoping to. We actually didn't have any
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T. Martin - Direct 17
infiltration of water into the ground but the soils

looked very encouraging for infiltration under normal
conditions. The day that we did it was three or
four days after we had a rain event of three plus inches
and the temperature was still around freezing, so it
wasn't the best conditions to conduct those type of tests
under; but we wanted to try and do those or get those
accomplished before your meeting, before you considered
the land development plans this evening.
Q. Terry, we should put your credentials on the
record.

What's your role in this project?
A. I'm a professional land surveyor with Martin and

Robbins and we've prepared the conditional use plan.

Q. Licensed?

A. Yes, I am licensed by the Commonwealth of
Pennsylvania.

Q. This was done under your supervision?

A. Yes, it was.

Q. Anything else significant for the board?
A. I think that's all I have.

MR. YOUNG: Does the board have any
guestions? I have some wrap-up questions because other
parts of your ordinance require them.

BY MR. YOUNG:
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T. Martin - Direct 18
Q. Do you believe that this project is in any way

detrimental to the health, safety and public welfare of
Lake Naomi Timber Trails or the township?
A. No.
Q. Do you believe that project is necessary for the
convenience of Lake Naomi Timber Trails and the township?
A. Yes.

MR. YOUNG: I have nothing further
from Mr. Martin.

MR. ARMSTRONG: Just the latest
revised version of the plan is March 2, 2011, correct?

THE WITNESS: Yes.

MR. ARMSTRONG: Does it show all the
landscaping and plantings on there?

THE WITNESS: Yes.

MR. ARMSTRONG: Okay. The white
pine and spruce --

THE WITNESS: Colorado Spruce, yes.

MR. YOUNG: If the board wishes,
that could be a reasonable condition for the approval,
if there were an approval, to ensure that those
additional performance standards were met. That 1is,
that the headlights can't leave the premises, the light
from the headlights, the headlights will leave when the

cars leave.
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T. Martin 19
MR. ARMSTRONG: Are you proposing

the plantings in locations other than where the three
foot is less than?

THE WITNESS: We're proposing along
the entire perimeter.

MR. ARMSTRONG: You're just going to
supplement them more condense like --

THE WITNESS: That's correct, where
it's less than three feet.

DIRECT EXAMINATION CONTINUED

BY MR. YOUNG:

Q. Terry, have you looked at title to this property?
A. Yes.

Q. It 1s titled in Mr. and Mrs. Sodano's name?

A. That's correct.

Q. Do you have an understanding as to the

relationship with Lake Naomi Club and the Sodanos in this
matter?
A. My understanding is that there's an agreement to
purchase it by the Lake Naomi Club, the parcel that was
shown.

MR. YOUNG: We'll have testimony to
confirm 1it.

MR. ARMSTRONG: Do you have a --

will there be a copy of the agreement of sale submitted

90
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T. Martin 20
as a ——

MR. YOUNG: The good news is we are
advised that the agreement of sale is signed; the bad
news is it's en route from Singapore but we have consent
of the Sodanos to appear. We have had the consent of
the Sodanos for a number of months to appear in this
proceeding.

MR. ARMSTRONG: Are you planning on
presenting that? Not tonight obviously.

MR. YOUNG: With your permission,
we'd like to supplement the record with a copy.

MR. ARMSTRONG: That's fine. Are
there any questions from the public for this witness?

Any questions from the board?

MR. KERRICK: I have none.

MR. YOUNG: Thank you, Terry.

Call Brick Linder.

BRICK LINDER, P.E., a witness called
on behalf of the Applicant, having been previously duly
sworn, was examined and testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. YOUNG:

Q. We'll do this the right way and ask you to

introduce yourself to the board with your credentials,

15 1
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B. Linder - Direct 21
please, Brick?

A. My name is Brick Linder. I am a registered
professional engineer practicing in Pennsylvania for
probably 27, 28 years now and I've appeared before this
board multiple times in the past, however, not within the
last several months or perhaps a year.

My involvement in the project is the site
engineering, storm water management and erosion and
sediment pollution control. I'm the person who's
responsible for the site grading, the storm water design,
storm water calculations and the erosion control design
and plans.

And with that tonight, I'm prepared to explain to
you the storm water management system unless you have any
other initial housekeeping items to go through.

Q. I'm good to go.

A. Okay. As Terry explained, the parking lot slopes
up the hill. TIt's low at the Miller Drive location and
it's high on the southerly side at the far end. The
parking lot exist -- let me rephrase, the existing grade
in the parking area is in the eight to ten to

twelve percent range and I know that's hard to visualize.

I'm an engineer and it's -- I'm kind of a geek
when it comes to that, but in terms of parking, it's not

a desirable situation to park cars on a side slope at a

O
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B. Linder - Direct 22
slope of greater than five percent. As I stated, it

varies. It's eight, ten, twelve percent so it's steeper
than five percent.

What we had to do to make the parking work so that
car doors don't swing too difficult upward or downward
when you open them is flatten it out and as Terry said
the parking area is in a cut, in a substantial cut in
certain areas and I'm gonna try to explain that on your

Applicant Exhibit A-1.

Q. Is a cut a removal of material to lower the
elevation?
A. Yes. A cut is an excavated area where the earth

1s removed.

Q. Is -- five percent means five percent change in

elevation every 100 feet?

A. It means five feet vertically for every 100 feet
or miles. If you go a hundred feet horizontally, five
feet vertically, it's five percent.

Ten feet vertically in the same hundred feet is
ten percent, which is presently about what the property
slopes at. It slopes more steeply near Millers Drive,
more flatly in the back on the southern side. So what we
did was we came off of Millers Drive at five percent and
that put us in the cut. We were able to catch up with

the existing grade by the time we got to the southerly

(@71
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B. Linder - Direct 23
property line.

That actually added an additional benefit to the
project as Terry explained. It gave us an automatic
buffer and screening with regard to headlights because
the parking area in most cases will be approximately
three to five feet below what the surrounding grade is onl
both the east and west side, so the headlights will hit
the embankment rather than shine over top of a fill or
along a constant grade. That helps with the SCreening.

Consequently everything slopes from south to north
and towards Miller Drive. Storm water management for the
project is rather new technology. It consists of porous
pavement and a series of infiltration beds that are
stepped down the parking area.

If I can explain for the record and correct me or

interrupt me if I'm out of line.

Q. You have a package of plans? How many sheets?

A. I have two sheets for the storm water management.
Q. Why don't we just mark it for identification as
Applicant's 4, Mr. Linder's sheets -- two sheets, and

what's the date on the plan?

A. They are dated February 8, revised February 22,
2011.

Q. Did you prepare these?

A. Yes.
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B. Linder - Direct 24
MR. ARMSTRONG: Again, these are the

porous pavement, storm water management?
BY MR. YOUNG:
Q. What's the name of the plan?
A. PCSM and grading plan. It's for post construction
storm water management; and PCSM, profiles and details.
Drawing 2A of 5 and Drawing 2B of 5.
Q. Thank you.
A. Thank you. This will be a help.

MR. YOUNG: This information will
also be useful later in the evening when you consider
the land development application but it's appropriate to
get on the record now.
A. If you take a look at the profile in the upper
left corner of the sheet labeled drive and parking center
line profile AA, the heavier dash line represents the
existing grade of the land. As we speak today, Millers
Drive is on the left side of the profile, the heavy solid
line represents the final grade of the parking lot. That
1s the five percent grade to which I referred to earlier
and this is the 10 to 12 percent grade and lesser grade
up here on the southern side. This on the left side is
the northern side of the parcel; on the right side of the
profile is the southern side of the profile.

So you can see how the five percent grade gets
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B. Linder - Direct 25
into a rather significant cut from approximately Station

O plus 80 to approximately Station 2 plus 80, and that is
where the material will be removed to construct the
parking lot.

The storm water management system consists of
eight subsurface beds which are approximately two feet
deep and in order to get them to store the water in a
horizontal fashion, we couldn't do one contiguous bed
because the water would obviously flow down the hill, we
wouldn't be able to develop the storage volume; so
they've been segregated by eight different beds separated
by earth berms in between the beds, which will contain
the water within the stone, void space to hold the water
and allow it to infiltrate back into the ground.

The water will get to the beds via the porous
pavement surface. Porous pavement is a permeable raving
material, newer technology, and that is designed to
actually allow the water to penetrate the pavement and
get into the subbase below. The pavement composition
will include a couple inches of crushed stone beneath it
which will allow the water to permeate through that and
into the beds below.

Consequently I have an engineer's report, a whole
series of calculations, that models the amount of water

that's generated from the impervious area of the

(@)
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B. Linder - Direct 26
pavement. Kind of a loose term with impervious pavement

but nonetheless the modeled impervious area and the
volume generated by the subsurface beds, that's all been
designed to meet your storm water management ordinance
and the Act 167 release requirements.

BY MR. YOUNG:

Q. Has that been reviewed by the township's engineer?
A. Yes. Yes.

Q. Are you two in agreement, you and the township
engineer?

A. Yes. Yes. The township engineer was very

helpful. We went back and forth on a couple different

this is probably one of the best designs we can have.

It will do a couple things. It will allow the
runoff rate to be reduced to the predevelopment rates, it
will allow infiltration for recharge and it will also
prevent the construction of large storm water detention
basins and ponds as you've seen conventionally in the
past. So aesthetically helps as well.

And that's generally the summary of the storm
water management system. If there's anything else I can
add or any questions you have, I'd be happy to answer.
Q. Was testing done on the soil permeability?

A. Yes. As Terry stated the permeability testing was
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B. Linder - Direct 27
run last week. The results did not come out as we had

hoped; however, I should say March is probably the
toughest month in the Poconos to run infiltration
testing. You're dealing with freezing temperatures,
you're dealing with snow melt, you're dealing with heavy
rains and I think we received three to four inches of
rain on Sunday, Monday and the tests were run on
Wednesday.

SO optimistically I viewed it as rather successful
because we didn't have standing water in a six or eight
foot deep soil test pit. It didn't run as fast as we had
hoped, but with those kinds of conditions, you would

expect to have water in a ditch not too far below the

surface.

Q. Is it fair to characterize them as worst-case
conditions?

A. I would say, yes. T would say, yes. It probably

could only have been worse if they were done Saturday.

Q. Does your design accommodate worst-case
conditions?
A. The design and the computer program includes a

factor which allows me to model infiltration and it's all
set up for that and then there's a coefficient in there I
can add to -- add factors of safety like multiply by half

if I want to take into account a factor of safety for
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B. Linder - Direct 28
something.

The calculations were modeled with the multiplier
set at zero, which is no infiltration, because I didn't
know what the results were when we did the calculations,
so we did it conservatively. Had we gotten good results,
I would go in there and remodel, increase that factor to
whatever the testing results gave us, that would put more
water back in the ground, less water that comes out of
the pipes; consequently it might even allow me to reduce
the bed size somewhat.

But in answer to Alan's question, the original
modeling was done without relying on any infiltration.

MR. ARMSTRONG: So the plan
identified as A-4 would be successful at this property?
It assumes zero percent infiltration.

THE WITNESS: Yes, yes. Now, you
may ask well, how does the water get out of the beds?
Well, there is a small tile drain that is shown on sheet
2A and -- excuse me, this is A-4 -- A-3 and A-4 --

Is that how --

MR. YOUNG: No, they're both A-4,
two sheets.

THE WITNESS: Okay. It would be on
Sheet 2A of A-4. On the westerly side of the parking

area 1is a tile drain system. When I say tile drain,

]
S
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B. Linder 29
it's a small piece of perforated plastic pipe surrounded

by stone. It runs along the -- tunnally (phonetic)
along the parking lot. The detail looks like —-- looks
like this guy here, what's shown in Profile CC.

It shows the pipe running down along
the beds with small leaders that go into the beds and
then it goes to an inlet that's at the lower end of the
parking area. And all of that will drain to the
location of where the water presently drains and that's
to the ditch along the drive. And the detail of the
dewatering, the tile drain is shown in detail in the
upper right corner of 2B of Exhibit A-1 -- A-4.

BY MR. YOUNG:
Q. Does the storm water design comply with the

ordinances of the township?

A. Yes.
Q. And with good engineering practices?
A. Yes, I believe so.

MR. YOUNG: Board have any questions
on storm water?

MR. KERRICK: I have none.

MR. ARMSTRONG: Just very briefly,
because it's porous, there are some additional
maintenance requirements that will be needed for the

system, correct?

(&3]
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B. Linder 30
THE WITNESS: Correct. They're —-

MR. ARMSTRONG: The applicant's
going to be agreeable to those maintenance requirements?

THE WITNESS: Yes. They are on the
drawings in terms of covenants and notes, maintenance
requirements. I should add, and that's a good point and
a good question, I should add that the facility's
intended to be used during the summer season rather than
the winter season. Porous pavement is more prone to
maintenance and clogging due to antiskid material,
debris coming off of snow melt and ice chunks that
collect on the bottoms of vehicles in the winter months.
And since it will not be used, or very infrequentiy used
during the winter months, it should add to the integrity
of the system.

MR. YOUNG: We have received a
draft of the maintenance agreement and we'll commit to
finish whatever's needed to get that executed within
reason.

DIRECT EXAMINATION CONTINUED

BY MR. YOUNG:

Q. Do you want to move to the E&S plan or what's
next?
A. The E&S plan, we were waiting for the results of

the infiltration test to finalize the design.
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B. Linder - Direct 31
Q. What does that stand for?

A. E&S stands for erosion and sediment pollution
control. That is the design of the controls so that the
site is protected from pollution during earth moving
activities.

Common things that you see around construction
sites are filter fence, the black stuff, construction
entrances, like rock entrances, they're used as tire
cleaners to clean the tires to dump trucks as they leave
the site under muddy conditions.

That plan and application will be submitted to the
Monroe County Conservation District. They're the folks
that, as you know, are in charge of erosion, sediment

pollution and control review and approval.

Q. The third item that you were covering was site
engineering?
A. Site engineering, site grading, I touched on that

with regard to the grades and the parking slope. And
other than that, it's a relatively straightforward site.
It's a rectangular parking area. The grades will be
uniformed -- uniform, and which you're going to see is a
five percent straight slope going up the hill when it's
done.

Q. Do you believe there is any reason that this 1is

detrimental to the health, safety and public welfare of
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B. Linder - Direct 32
Lake Naomi Timber Trails or the township?

A. No, not that I know of.
Q. Is the project necessary for the convenience of
Lake Naomi Timber Trails and the township?
A. My understanding is it is.

MR. YOUNG: That's all I have for
Mr. Linder.

MR. ARMSTRONG: Are there any
questions from the board for the witness?

Any questions from the public?
Seeing none.

Do you have a third witness?

MR. YOUNG: Mr. Evans has been

Sworn.

JEFFREY EVANS, a witness called on
behalf of the Applicant, having been previously duly
sworn, was examined and testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. YOUNG:

Q. Please introduce yourself to the board.

A. Good evening. I'm Jeff Evans. I'm the executive

vice president for the Lake Naomi Club. As you all know,

I served as the executive vice president and general

manager for the past 30 years. Now I'm working with the

»

L
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J. Evans - Direct 33
club in a consulting capacity on special projects, such

as this project, to add additional parking for the Lake
Naomi Clubhouse and the club/beach amenity area.

Q. Is this part of a general strategic plan and
master plan for the community?

A. Yes, it is. Currently the club is working on
updating its strategic plan and on a long-range
facilities plan and additional parking at the Lake Naomi
Clubhouse, club/beach area is a top priority in both of
those plans.

Q. Is it likely we'll be back to do this again?

A. It's likely that in the future if additional land
would become available. We've been searching for land in
that area for quite sometime and the Sodanos approached
the club late summer last year about possibly selling
some of their land to the club and we've been working on
negotiating that. Through the end of the year, we
finally came to terms to be able to purchase this subject
to approval from the township.

And once this approval process is completed, which
drives a lot of the cost, we then have to go to our
members for an ultimate vote to get approval of the
projects. That's the only two contingencies in the
purchase of the property, is township approval and

approval of the club membership.
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J. Evans - Direct 34
Q. Has the agreement with the Sodanos been reduced to
writing?
A. Yes, it has. I spoke with Mrs. Sodano. The

Sodanos do live most of the year in Singapore. Mr.
Sodano works in that area. They went to the United
States Embassy in Singapore on Thursday, March 3 and
signed the agreement and had it notarized. Mrs. Sodano
is actually coming to the United States this week on somg
other business and will be delivering the signed copy to
our office on Friday.

But as previously been indicated we've had
approval since the beginning of January from the Sodanos
to come to the township with this project and we now know
that we have a signed agreement. TIt's actually an option
to purchase the property. As I previously indicated,
there's only two contingencies in it, that we receive
township approval and then that we receive the approval
of the Lake Naomi Club membership.

Q. Give me one second. My antihistamines are working
well tonight.

In your understanding is this project in any way
detrimental to the health, safety and public welfare of
Lake Naomi Timber Trails area or the township?

A. We would never propose something that we thought

was detrimental to the community at large or to Lake

5 5



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

J. Evans - Direct 35
Naomi Timber Trails.

Q. Is it necessary for the convenience of Lake Naomi
Timber Trails and the township?

A. It's a safety issue because of the usage of the
Lake Naomi Clubhouse and the club/beach area has expanded
greatly over the past ten years, and there's inadequate
parking in that area. This would add 57 much needed
parking spots.

As Mr. Linder indicated the principal use would be
in the spring, summer and fall. We do not anticipate
using this parking lot during the winter and would not
anticipate even plowing it because we don't need it and

it's best for the maintenance of the porous pavement not

to plow it.
Q. Do you intend to provide me with a copy of the
signed agreement of sale -- I'm sorry, the signed option

agreement when it's delivered to you by the sellers?
A. That's correct.

MR. YOUNG: And I in turn will
provide a sanitized version. I may didact the price and
other terms that are significant to remain private, but
I'11l deliver a copy to the solicitor when received.

My part with Mr. Evans was to be
sure we have standing for this, showing an interest in

the property, which we have, and I have no further

.66
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J. Evans - Direct 36
questions beyond that.

MR. ARMSTRONG: I just have a few,
Jeff. Irregardless of the declaration is that you're
representing to the board that Lake Naomi Club -- that
the property is within the confines of Lake Naomi Club?

THE WITNESS: Absolutely. I was
responsibile in 1993 for having the deed covenants added
to that property, incorporating it into the community.
It preexisted the developer. TIt's always been part of
the community but wasn't officially part of the
community in 1993. We took that action as we've taken
with many of the parcels that were within the confines
of Lake Naomi but did not have the actual deed
restrictions on the property.

MR. ARMSTRONG: There's no signs
being proposed?

THE WITNESS: No signs.

MR. ARMSTRONG: Okay. I failed to
mark as an exhibit the March 3, 2011, township engineer
review letter. We can mark that as Exhibit B --

MR. YOUNG: 97

MR. ARMSTRONG: B-9. Are you
familiar with that letter, Jeff?

THE WITNESS: Yes, I am.

MR. ARMSTRONG: Lake Naomi is

ot
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J. Evans 37
agreeable to all the comments and requirements in that

letter?

THE WITNESS: That's correct.

MR. ARMSTRONG: And Lake Naomi 1is
agreeable to get any outside agency approvals that are
reqﬁired for this particular plan that may be needed?

THE WITNESS: That's also correct.

MR. ARMSTRONG: The Monroe County
Conservation District being one of them.

THE WITNESS: Right.

MR. ARMSTRONG: There is also a land
development subdivision application before the board.
Lake Naomi's -- there's going to be, if the board
approves, the subdivision plan, there will be a revised
deed for the property, correct?

THE WITNESS: Correct.

MR. ARMSTRONG: Lake Naomi's going
to be agreeable to follow through with the revised deed
as needed?

THE WITNESS: Yes.

MR. ARMSTRONG: No structures other
than the parking lot?

THE WITNESS: Just the parking
facility, the 57 parking spots and the buffer areas that

will be constructed as part of it, which will be
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J. Evans 38
maintained on a regular basis as we do in all of the

areas.

MR. ARMSTRONG: Any discussions with
the neighboring properties that Lake Naomi may have had?

THE WITNESS: We've had discussions
-— obviously the Sodanos are one of the neighboring
properties. We've had discussions with one of the
adjacent property owners. Two of them I attempted to
contact by mail and the mail was returned. They're not
members of the Lake Naomi Club, but I do have updated
addresses and will be contacting them to let them know
-- the letter I have a copy of, that T sent to them that
was returned, explained to them what we were doing and
asked them to contact us so that we could ask -- answer
any questions that they might have about the project but
we'll continue to follow through on that.

MR. ARMSTRONG: But no problems that
you're aware of at this time?

THE WITNESS: Not that we're aware
of and as been testified by Terry Martin and Brick
Linder, there's both a buffer based on the cut of the
property and also the substantial landscaping that's
required by the township; and if we run into any other
concerns, as we've always done in the past, we would

take whatever action is necessary within reason to




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

J. Evans 39
buffer that, so that it does not have a negative impact

on the adjacent property owners. It's very similar to
what you saw with the Lake Naomi Community Center where
we planted over 300 trees on the property to buffer it
from the surrounding properties.

MR. ARMSTRONG: The only proposed
use 1is parking on it?

THE WITNESS: The only proposed use
is parking.

MR. ARMSTRONG: No flea markets?

THE WITNESS: Believe me there won't
be any flea markets.

MR. ARMSTRONG: Anything from the
board?

MR. KERRICK: Nothing.

MR. ARMSTRONG: Anything from the
public?

MS. CAROLINE GRAHAM: I haven't
heard about the lighting in the parking lot?

MR. YOUNG: We'll ask Terry Martin
to speak to that issue.

MR. TERRY MARTIN: As part of the
land development plans one of the requirements is that
we submit a lighting plan. We did have one prepared and

I guess that will have to be --

-
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MR. YOUNG: With the board's

permission we'll mark that Applicant's 5.
Which sheet are we talking about,
Terry?

MR. TERRY MARIN: It's Sheet 5 of

MR. YOUNG: What's the title?

MR. TERRY MARTIN: Lighting plan.

There are four proposed -- there are
four proposed structures that will be on the edge of the
parking area to the southwest side where the 18 feet in
height and 2 feet out of the ground for a total of
20 feet, and these are just the illumination foot
candles. You can see that this plotting shows that
there will be no illumination past the property line,
zero, and we do meet the township zoning requirements as
far as the average illumination and the maximum
illumination.

MR. YOUNG: How is that constraint
accomplished? How do you keep it from spilling over?

MR. TERRY MARTIN: By the height and
by the numbers and the arrangement of the lights.

MR. YOUNG: What about the
arrangement or the design?

MR. TERRY MARTIN: Again, there's
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just four that are along this side on poles.

MR. YOUNG: How about the fixture?

MR. TERRY MARTIN: We have a detail
for the fixture. At the top of the post hangs out about
a foot and a half out over the parking area, the edge of
the parking area.

MR. YOUNG: Does the bulb extend out
Oor 1is it recessed in?

MR. TERRY MARTIN: It's in a hood.

MR. JEFFREY EVANS: Just to
supplement that this will be on a timer so that it will
only be on the days that the parking lot is in operation
and only during the hours that it would potentially be
utilized. It won't be on all night.

MS. CAROLINE GRAHAM: So what hours
do you anticipate it will be utilized?

MR. JEFFREY EVANS: We would
anticipate from dark to midnight would be the latest
time that it would be on.

MR. ARMSTRONG: Can you identify
yourself for the record?

MS. CAROLINE GRAHAM: My name is
Caroline Graham and currently I own one of the
properties adjoining there. 1It's in the process of

being sold. G-R-A-H-A-M.
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MR. ARMSTRONG: Which property do

you own?

MS. CAROLINE GRAHAM: Lot No. 3 and

MR. KERRICK: Right here.

MR. ARMSTRONG: Okay.

MR. BILL CAHILL: The lights are
actually facing the Sodano house?

MR. JEFFREY EVANS: That's correct.

MR. BILL CAHILL: So facing the
property that's behind it?

MR. ARMSTRONG: Sir --

MR. BILL CAHILL: Bill Cahill.

MR. ARMSTRONG: Where do you reside?

MR. BILL CAHILL: 22 Crestview Lane.
I hope it's still Crestview Lane.

MS. CAROLINE GRAHAM: Patrick, I
currently should say I'm a full time resident at 44
Millers Drive.

MR. YOUNG: Any other questions, Ms.
Graham?

MS. CAROLINE GRAHAM: I had heard --
understanding my husband had the opportunity to meet
with some folks -- that there'll be a gate at the end of

the driveway, is that correct?

=
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MR. JEFFREY EVANS: Yes. That will

allow us to control it in the winter SO you don't have
people driving in there in the winter and getting stuck
since we don't plan to plow it.

MS. CAROLINE GRAHAM: And also at
midnight?

MR. JEFFREY EVANS: The -- our
rangers will lock it up.

MS. CAROLINE GRAHAM: So the timer
will go off at midnight then?

MR. JEFFREY EVANS: Yes.

MS. CAROLINE GRAHAM: Okay. Will
those lights be utilized in the winter season?

MR. JEFFREY EVANS: We don't
anticipate any reason to do that. As you're aware, the
usage during the summer months, because the beach
facility, which is adjacent to the clubhouse, is also
open and because 85 percent of our members do not reside
in Pocono Pines on a year-round basis, the winter usage
1s much less than the summer usage.

We already have an overflow parking
lot towards 940 on the other side and that one would
continue to be the overflow parking lot in the winter.
This usage would really be Memorial Day to Labor Day 1is

what we're anticipating.
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MS. CAROLINE GRAHAM: I just asked

that because that overflow on the other side of the
lighting is sometimes an issue in the off-season also.

MR. JEFFREY EVANS: Right.

MR. CAROLINE GRAHAM: Okay.

MR. ARMSTRONG: Are there any other
questions of Mr. Evans or Mr. Martin from the public?

From the board? Okay.

Do you have any other witnesses?

MR. YOUNG: I do not. I just offer
our exhibits for the record and --

MR. ARMSTRONG: Seeing no objection,
they're admitted.

MR. YOUNG: I made notes of four
matters post hearing. One is that I supplement the
record with the option agreement from the Sodanos to the
Lake Naomi Club, that we complete the maintenance
agreement requirements, that we receive agency approvals
and that we provide a copy of the property when deeded
from the Sodanos to the Lake Naomi Club.

MR. ARMSTRONG: Yeah. The board
will issue any reasonable conditions they see fit, but
those four will most likely be in the decision.

MS. YOUNG: Thank you very much.

MR. ARMSTRONG: Are there any
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comments from the public on this conditional use

hearing? Seeing none.

Any comments from the board?

Okay. With that, we'll close the
public hearing with the condition that the applicant may
supplement the record with the agreement of sale and the
other -- the maintenance agreement for the storm water
and agency approvals as needed, as well as the revised
deeded -- or deed for the subdivision.

MR. JEFFREY EVANS: Just to clarify,
Patrick, what we'll be providing to you is the option to
purchase the property. We can't enter into an
agreement, actual agreement of sale until we have the —-
both the township approval and the approval of our
membership to make the purchase.

MR. ARMSTRONG: That's fine. What I
would anticipate is the condition from the township
would be, one, that you provide us the option agreement;
and, two, that the actual -- I'm assuming you'll get the
approval from your association prior to construction.

MR. JEFFREY EVANS: Absolutely.

MR. ARMSTRONG: So the condition
will most likely be prior to construction to receive a
copy of the actual agreement of sale of the property

owner 1f that's acceptable?

(0)]
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MR. YOUNG: Yes, it is.

MR. ARMSTRONG: So with that this
public hearing is closed subject to the supplemental of
the record as indicated.

At this time the board -- just so
the applicant's aware, this board can deliberate and
make an oral decision tonight if they so choose, which
would be followed with a written decision or they can
hold off and deliberate at some other time. TI'm not
sure which -- if you want to discuss it now or if you
want to move forward with the agenda?

MS. LAMBERTON: I have no questions.

MR. KERRICK: I'm all right.

MR. ARMSTRONG: Well, then what we
can do is --

(Discussion off the record.)

MR. ARMSTRONG: TIt's my
understanding that the board wants to move forward with
an oral decision this evening so long as the applicant
is -- understands that the written decision will follow
outlining specific -- the testimony that took place
tonight, as well as the specific conditions. We'll do
our best to identify what we believe to be all of the
conditions in the oral decision but the actual written

decision will be the governing body -- or the governing

N
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decision from this body.

MR. YOUNG: The applicant
understands.

MR. ARMSTRONG: Okay. With that,
would -- if the board were to consider approving the
applicant's conditional use application subsequent to
the public hearing this evening, it would be conditional
upon the applicant complying with the March 3, 2011
township engineer review letter comments and
requirements; together with the applicant providing the
option of to purchase agreement and the agreement of
sale prior to construction of the parking facility;
together with the applicant agreeing to and executing a
maintenance of the storm water facilities agreement in a
manner satisfactory to the township together with
receiving -- or applying for and receiving all the
requisite outside agency approvals, included but not
limited to, the Monroe County Conservation District
together with providing the township with a revised deed
pursuant to the subdivision of the property and
complying with all applicable township zoning ordinances
and any other township ordinances applicable to the
proposed conditional use application; together with
complying with the plan identified as A-2 provided by

the applicant this evening dated February 8, 2011, with
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a revision date of March 2, 2011; together with the

representations of the witnesses before this board this

evening.

Is there such a motion?

MS. PICKARD: So moved.

MR. MOYER: Second.

MR. ARMSTRONG: Motion made and
seconded.

MR. MOYER: Second.

MR. ARMSTRONG: All those in favor?

BOARD MEMBERS: Aye.

MR. ARMSTRONG: Motion carried.

MR. YOUNG: Thank you very much.

MR. ARMSTRONG: The written decision
will be following in the next few days.

MR. JEFF EVANS: Thank you.

MR. ARMSTRONG: The next item under
my report is a proposed ordinance relating to the road
names of township roads within Tobyhanna Township.

The ordinance as proposed was
advertised for a public hearing this evening in the
Pocono Record. It was advertised on March 7, 2011. The
ordinance has been available at the township offices for
public availability. The ordinance has been forwarded

to the Monroe County Law Library and with that, I will

13
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open the public hearing and briefly discuss the

ordinance.

What the ordinance does, 1s, it sets
forth on the record the Tobyhanna Township road names as
recommended by the Monroe County Planning Commission and
in relation to the Monroe County 911 addressing project
and pursuant to the recommendation of the Monroe County
Planning Commission. It sets forth all the township
roads within Tobyhanna Township and it refers to the
Tobyhanna Township road map, which is on file at the
Monroe County Planning Commission, as well as Tobyhanna
Township. And it also provides for a provision to
petition the township to change a private road name with
Ccertain requirements that petitioners need to follow
with respect to such a name change.

This has been advertised for a
public hearing this evening. With that, are there any
comments or questions from the board with respect to
this particular ordinance?

Are there any questions or comments
from the public on this ordinance? Seeing none, we can
close the hearing.

Does the board want to entertain a
motion with respect to this ordinance?

MS. PICKARD: I make a motion that

80
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MR. MOYER: Second.

MR. KERRICK: Motion and second.

Any questions or comments from the
board?

Questions or comments from the
public?

Call the vote. Anne?

MS. LAMBERTON: I vote in favor.

MR. KERRICK: Donny?

MR. MOYER: I vote in favor.

MR. KERRICK: Heidi?

MS. PICKARD: I vote in favor.

MR. KERRICK: I vote in favor.

Motion carried.

50

MR. ARMSTRONG: The next item under

my report 1is a proposed ordinance prohibiting and
restricting parking within the township, as well as
restricting the speed limit on township roads. This
ordinance has been advertised in the Pocono Record on
March 7, 2011 for a public hearing this evening.

With that I will open the public

hearing. And this ordinance, as I indicated, sets forth

certain parking restrictions and requirements on

township roads within Tobyhanna Township, as well as

3 1
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sets certain speed limits on the township roads

identified in the ordinance and actually identified on
the prior previously adopted Ordinance 493 previously
adopted this evening.

This ordinance has been advertised
for a public hearing this evening. 1It's been available
at the township offices for public availability. It's
been forwarded to the Monroe County Law Library and it's
been duly advertised in the Pocono Record.

With that, are there any questions
or comments from the board on this particular ordinance?

Are there any questions or comments
from the public?

Yes. Please identify yourself for
the record, please.

MS. SUSAN SNELL: Susan Snell. What
is the speed limit? Do they vary or they --

MR. ARMSTRONG: I will tell you they
don't really vary that much. The majority of the
township roads are 25 miles per hour. There are one or
two exceptions. One being Cross Street, which is
15 miles per hour, and another one being Slutter Road,
which is 35 miles per hour and the other one being
Stoney Hollow Road being 40 miles per hour.

MS. SUSAN SNELL: Will any of these
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require different posting of signs for the speed limits?

MR. ARMSTRONG: TIt's my
understanding that the postings shall remain the same.
This is just an ordinance identifying the speed limits
on the record as to what they are within the township.

MS. SUSAN SNELL: Thank you.

MR. ARMSTRONG: Are there any other
questions or comments from the public? Seeing none, we
can close the public hearing.

With that, is there a motion from
the board with respect to ordinance -- which I believe
would be Ordinance No. 4947

MS. PICKARD: I make a motion that
we approve Ordinance 494,

MR. KERRICK: Motion. Do we have a
second?

MR. MOYER: Second.

MR. KERRICK: Motion and second.

Questions or comments from the board
on the motion?

Questions or comments from the
public on the motion?

Call the vote. Anne?

MS. LAMBERTON: I vote in favor.

MR. KERRICK: Donny?

(Y]
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MR. MOYER: I vote in favor.

MR. KERRICK: Heidi?

MS. PICKARD: I vote in favor.

MR. KERRICK: 1I'll vote in favor.
Motion carried.

MR. ARMSTRONG: And that's all I
have under my report. Sorry for the time.

MR. KERRICK: That was good. Does
the board have a problem if I move Lake Naomi up”?

MS. LAMBERTON: Yeah.

MR. KERRICK: Get that out of the
way.

MS. LAMBERTON: That's fine.

MR. KERRICK: You have the floor.
It's still fresh in our minds.

MR. YOUNG: Can you turn up the
heat?

MR. JEFFREY EVANS: They did that

intentionally.

53

MR. MOYER: Interrogation technique.

It's working.

MR. TERRY MARTIN: This is a
proposed minor subdivision plan for lands of Sodanos,
which is the same property that we just had the

conditional use application hearing on.
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Again, the property is in an R-2

Zone. The proposal is to subdivide three quarters of an
acre off of the existing lands of Sodano to be conveyed
to Lake Naomi Club. The remaining lands, which is shown
as Lot No. 1, as an existing dwelling, garage on-site
sewage and water facilities. It does meet all the
setbacks as far as required vards and the lot area
requirements. And that contains 2.06 acres.

Since there is no proposed sewage
disposal on the newly created lot, there is a PA DEP
request for planning waiver, a nonbuilding declaration,
which was included on the plan that was submitted to the
sewage enforcement officer. He has signed off on it.
The planning commission did also sign off on that waiver
request. The plan has been submitted to the county
planning commission and your own planning commission and
your planning commission recommended approval of the
plan.

There are four modification requests
on the left side of the plan. Those are the normal ones
that are requested, which your ordinance asked that we
show dwellings, streets, utilities, pipelines and other
features within 500 feet of the property. We're asking
for a modification from those requirements.

MR. ARMSTRONG: For the record those

85
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requirements are SALDO Section 135 dash 12.D(2), SALDO

Section 135 dash 15.A(15) and SALDO Section 135-17 L&M,
correct?

MR. TERRY MARTIN: Yes.

MR. ARMSTRONG: The applicant's
received the March 3, 2011 review letter from the
township engineer?

MR. TERRY MARTIN: Yes, we have.

MR. ARMSTRONG: The applicant will
comply with all those comments in the plans?

MR. TERRY MARTIN: We feel we have.

MR. ARMSTRONG: The applicant's
going to be agreeable, as indicated before, with the
storm water maintenance agreement and the development
agreement in a manner satisfactory to the township?

MR. TERRY MARTIN: Those I think
would be part of the land development plans, this is
just the minor subdivision.

MR. ARMSTRONG: Okay.

MR. TERRY MARTIN: This is just
basically to create a lot and the subsequent land
development plans, which is next on the agenda, would be
for the proposed improvements, to cover the proposed
improvements.

MR. ARMSTRONG: Are there any

(0]
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questions from the board?

Any questions from the public?

If the board so chooses, there is a
land development plan as well with respect to this
property. You can make a motion and pass a motion with
respect to the subdivision plan now if you choose; you
can wait, hear the land development plan, do it
together; or you can do them separate. It's up to you.

MR. KERRICK: He suggested we do
them separate.

MR. TERRY MARTIN: I think that's
how the planning commission --

MR. KERRICK: Entertain a motion?

MR. MOYER: So moved.

MR. ARMSTRONG: It would be
conditional upon the March 3, 2011 township engineer
review letter comments and requirements.

MS. PICKARD: The SALDO waiver?

MR. ARMSTRONG: You can do that as a
separate motion. That will be a separate motion.

MR. KERRICK: We have a motion. Do
we have a second?

MS. PICKARD: 1I'll second the
motion.

MR. KERRICK: Questions or comments
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from the board on the motion?

Questions or comments from the
public on the motion?

Call the vote. Anne?

MS. LAMBERTON: I vote in favor.

MR. KERRICK: Donny?

MR. MOYER: I vote in favor.

MR. KERRICK: Heidi?

MS. PICKARD: I vote in favor.

MR. KERRICK: 1I'll vote in favor.
Motion carried.

MR. TERRY MARTIN: You should also
include the DEP planning waiver, approval of that.

MR. ARMSTRONG: Well, let's do the
waivers first then and then we'll get to the DEP.

The applicant has also requested
waivers from the previously indicated SALDO requirement,
Sections 135-12.D(2), 135-15.A(15), 135-17L&M.

Does the board have a motion
approving the requested waivers from land development,
or waivers from the SALDO?

MS. PICKARD: So moved.

MR. MOYER: Second.

MR. KERRICK: Motion and second.

Questions or comments from the
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board?

Questions or comments from the
public on the motion?

Call the vote. Anne?

MS. LAMBERTON: I vote in favor.

MR. KERRICK: Donny?

MR. MOYER: I vote 1n favor.

MR. KERRICK: Heidi?

MR. PICKARD: I vote in favor.

MR. KERRICK: 1I'll vote in favor.
Motion carried.

MR. ARMSTRONG: The applicant has
also submitted the planning commission, the planning
commission made a recommendation that the request for
planning waiver and nonbuilding declaration be concurred
with by the board of supervisors. This 1s a DEP form
with respect to the property. It's my understanding
that's a form basically indicating that the applicant is
verifying and certifying to the township that they're
not going to be constructing a structure on the
property, as well as not going to need any kind of
sanitary sewage facilities on the property, correct?

MR. TERRY MARTIN: That's right.
And if they do propose anything that generates sewage 1in

the future, they would be required to come back to the
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municipality and fill out the appropriate plan,

planning modules and submit that to DEP.
MR. ARMSTRONG: 1Is there a motion
for the board of supervisors to concur?

MS. PICKARD: So moved.

MR. MOYER: Second.

MR. KERRICK: Motion and second.

Questions or comments?

Comments from the public?
Questions?

Call the vote?

MS. LAMBERTON: I vote in favor.

MR. KERRICK: Donny?

MR. MOYER: I vote in favor.

MR. KERRICK: Heidi?

MS. PICKARD: I vote in favor.

MR. KERRICK: 1I'll vote in favor.

What's next?

MR. TERRY MARTIN: Thank you. That
takes care of the minor subdivision.

This is the proposed land
development plans for the site. There are actually five
sheets. What you have there just comprise three sheets.
As Brick had submitted during the conditional use, he

has two sheets that go along with this set.
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Sheet No. 1 is preliminary and final

land development plan and that illustrates the layout of
the proposed improvements of the parking arrangement.
All those requirements set forth in your SALDO to
illustrate that it complies with the requirements as far
as setbacks, buffers and arrangement of the proposed
improvements.

On Sheet 3 —-- excuse me, Sheet 4 1is
the landscaping plan. Again, that's very similar to
what you saw in the conditional use plan. It shows the
proposed plannings, the proposed trees that are going to
be planted. There's a planning detail on there. And
that note is also on that sheet that was on the
conditional use plan to cover the screening in the event
that -- or wherever the parking is less than three feet
below the adjoining property at the property lines.

The final sheet is Sheet 5, that's
the lighting plan that we put up before to illustrate
that the lighting does meet all of your requirements set
forth in your zoning ordinance. The other two sheets
that are part of this package are the ones that Brick
had submitted as exhibits during the conditional use,
which addressed the grading and the storm water
management and erosion and sedimentation control.

This has been submitted to the




